

**DETROIT CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION**  
**PROPOSAL/ISSUE REVIEW SUMMARY**

**ISSUE NUMBER:** BF 34

**ISSUE CATEGORY:** Budget & Finance

**SOURCE:** City Council

**RELATED CHARTER SECTIONS:** §9-701 (Risk Management Council)

Letter dated 12/2/10

**RELEVANT ORDINANCE SECTION:**

**RELEVANT LAW(S):**

---

**ISSUE/PROPOSAL STATEMENT:** Establish a position of Chairperson on the Risk Management Council (“RMC”) to be filled by a mayoral cabinet-level official who has overall responsibility for operations management of the City. The Chairperson shall be responsible oversight of the RMC and production of a strategic risk management annual report. Add a City Council designee as a member of the RMC.

Sec. 9-701. Risk management council.

The risk management council is comprised of:

1. *A chairperson who shall be an appropriately qualified mayoral cabinet-level official, such as the chief operating officer, chief financial officer, or whoever has overall responsibility for operations management of the City, who shall be charged with the responsibility of overseeing the risk management council and its production of a strategic risk management annual report;*

2. The corporation counsel;

3. The chief of police;

4. The finance director;

5. The human resources director;

6. The auditor general; and

7. A city council designee.

Deleted: 2

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 4

Deleted: and

Deleted: 5

Members may serve by deputy or a person designated from the department.

**RATIONALE:** “The proposed language addresses the need for a stronger risk management system.” – City Council Recommendations, dated November 19, 2010.

**ANALYSIS:**

**DISPOSITION/COMMISSION ACTION:**

NOTES: